State of Louisiana

Office of the Governor

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice Crime Victims Reparations Board

JIM CRAFT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR





BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Brayln Batiste

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Rikee Ruffin, Jane Wood, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Mary Claire Landry, Damon Johnson, Stacey Bennett

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:17 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a guorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Guillory made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Shorty made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD24-001	241476	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant
BIENVILLE	BIEN24-001	241636	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD24-0004	241297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD24-0010	241772	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD24-3008	241510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0033	241608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0312	241590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CONCORDIA	CONC24-003	241716	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$855.67 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to All Ways Towing
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0017	241303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Islamic International Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0020	241378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0021	241398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0022	241392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$50.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$4,443.60 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0023	241416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home Payment of \$5,090.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home of Baton
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0024	241417	Rouge Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

Board Date: 05/14/2024

			FMFDCFNCV
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	EMERGENCY Resolution
r anoli	OVK#	Ciaiiii #	I/C3UIUIUII
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0025	241511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT24-0027	241549	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT24-0028	241569	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Schaffer Family Funeral Home
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0029	241572	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0030	241581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0031	241596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Semien-Lewis Mortuary, LLC
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT24-0032	241615	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Seale Funeral Home
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0033	241616	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0034	241623	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0035	241672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Scott's Bluff Morticians
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0036	241699	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0037	241700	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$608.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0038	241701	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT24-0039	241754	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0040	241760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Family Funeral Services LLC
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT24-0041	241770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 5 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0042	241771	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0043	241780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0044	241781	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to McKneely Funeral Home		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0045	241814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to James Funeral Home		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0046	241832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0047	241845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
IBERIA	IBER24-003	241550	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-004	241513	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0007	241536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
LIVINGSTON	LIVI24-001	241589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services LLC		
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-008	240698	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Ineligible Crime. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE24-017	241418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE24-031	241570	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-		
ORLEANS	ORLE24-032	241606	Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc. Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral		
ORLEANS	ORLE24-033	241607	Services Inc. Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
ORLEANS	ORLE24-039	241698	EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral & Cremation Service Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
Double of the Children			EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Luke Memorial Mortuary		

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. MARTIN	MART22-5004	241260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-5004	241509	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$510.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART24-001	241537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WEST BATON RO	WBAT24-001	241551	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to ACTS
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD23-002	241146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-001	241643	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BOSSIER	BOSS23-016	240899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$2,558.65 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Benevolent Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD23-0018	232573	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD23-025	240515	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0033	241608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0041	240759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,999.35 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0048	240782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,709.71 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0001	241624	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC24-0002	241336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,388.90 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

	STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
CALCASIEU	CALC24-1000	241635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$700.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT20-027	231666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0076	232071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$680.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0078	232086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,156.99 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0078	241622	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$175.58 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0138	240512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,247.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0141	240631	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0147	240757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,938.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0148	240761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$166.86 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Professional Emergency Physician Associates LLC		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0152	241619	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0154	240785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0163	240977	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0007	241017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,181.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0008	241019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0012	241155	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT24-0019	241758	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Page 8 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT24-0022	241392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$50.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$4,443.60 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT24-0023		241416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home Payment of \$5,090.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home of Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT24-0026	241614	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,918.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EVANGELINE	EVAN23-002	240510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,172.19 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$327.81 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Owens-Thomas Funeral Home
IBERIA	IBER23-014	241598	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-021	241597	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV23-003	241789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,800.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-001	231377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-003	241552	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Award Would Benefit Offender. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Jones Memorial Funeral Home
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-003	241834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,840.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Memorial Funeral Home
JEFFERSON	JEFF24-006	241800	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0002	241114	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0003	241173	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA24-0006	241628	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-002	231876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-008	240698	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Ineligible Crime. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-018	241533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,103.83 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-288	230425	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,386.37 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-937	241835	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0300	241407	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0600	241246	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0600	241346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$40.71 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$872.75 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$673.39 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$735.49 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-068	232315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$535.11 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-100	232031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$620.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-102	232035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$730.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-104	232037	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1347	241179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1347	241850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1354	241446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1362	241306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-1367	241694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,937.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-172	240335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$530.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-222	232757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-261	240065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$308.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-281	240672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home Payment of \$6,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-299	241406	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-615	241405	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$220.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-012	241483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-014	241484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-015	241482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-018	241481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-019	241485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-020	241486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-021	241478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-022	241479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-023	241480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$702.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE24-025	241492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE24-026	241487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-027	241489	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-034	241662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE24-037	241695	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$599.99 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-038	241697	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-041	241761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-043	241762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-045	241768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE24-3032	241493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
POINTE COUPEE	POIN23-002	240341	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0005	232396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$360.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0008	232703	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0010	233025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$720.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0011	233094	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR24-0003	241169	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN24-200	241629	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN24-202	241668	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$700.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ST. LANDRY	LAND24-001	241726	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,481.14 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. MARTIN	MART23-016	240071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM24-003	241490	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TERREBONNE	TERR23-002	241739	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
TERREBONNE	TERR24-001	241380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TERREBONNE	TERR24-001	241397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,700.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-192	232481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,979.88 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
VERNON	VERN23-0002	240974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Labby Memorial Funeral Homes, Inc.

Board MinutesPage 13 of 13

Printed: 5/2/2024 1:59:00 PM

Board Date: 04/16/2024

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

The Board discussed program policies regarding relocation benefits, mental health benefits, and crime scene cleanup benefits.

The board voted to approve the proposed Notice of Intent as amended. Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve.

Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

The board then voted to have the staff submit the proposed Notice of Intent to the Register for publication. Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve and Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for May 14, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Tonkovich seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:44 a.m.

CVR ACTION: The board approved 93 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 4/16/2024 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 93 claims for checks totaling \$214,687.02 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 7 CLAIMS; \$2,802.34 STATE FUNDS: 4 CLAIM; \$2,591.20 FEDERAL FUNDS: 26 CLAIMS; \$85,737.62 JRI FUNDS: 56 CLAIMS; \$123,555.86 TOTALS: 93 CLAIMS; \$214,687.02

TOTAL FUNDS AWARDED FROM JULY 1, 2023 TO APRIL 30, 2024: FME FUNDS: \$1,876,642.08

FEDERAL FUNDS: \$830,274.93 JRI FUNDS: \$1,052,342.22 STATE FUNDS: \$209,622.13 TOTALS: \$3,968,881.36